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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 2AP- 125

From: Judy Simpson <JSimpson@linnenergy com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 8 18 AM

To: Chnis Golding, Daniel Frick, Gary Wink, Joe Hernandez; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD, Nancy
Fitzwater, Ron Ragland; Terry Callahan

Subject: Max Friess MA Battery Spill
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In reference to the C-141 for the Max Friess MA Battery spill that was sent to you on Aug. 8th, Terry Gregston
has re-named that spill the “Max Friess MA 2. Please make a note of this for future reference.

Thank you.

Judy Dimpaon

Linn Operating, Inc.

2130 West Bender Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

(575) 738-1739 ext. 1203
]stmpson @linnenergy.com

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information from LINN Energy that may be
confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please
note that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly
prohibited. Also, please notify the original sender by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by
this email.



